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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

éERTIFIED MAIL: 7015 1520 0003 0903 1665 & 7015 1520 0003 0903 1719
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

NAME: Deshawn Reilly

REG. NO.: 65861-019

Federal Correctional Compléx Low
Post Office Box 5000

Yazoo City, M5 39194-5000

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S
Freedom of Information Act/DC

ﬁﬂ'ﬂ East Street N.W.

Room 7300 Bicentennial Building

Washington, D.C. 20530

In Regards To: Freedom of Information Act Requast
Requested Documents: Oath of Offilee
Certificate of Appointment of:

Employee(s) Name: 5U.S. Attorney Karl Khoche K0 | kmhe

Document Sought: Oath of Office for the years of: 2011-2018

Document Sought: Certificate of Appointment of: U.S. Attorney Ellgmh
r €

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act Title 5 U.5.C. §552 et. 3&2-,
and the Privacy Act and Public Records laws under Title 5 U.5.C. §2906,
the Undersigned request that your agency release and submit tc me the
following documents in the care, custody are requested under the names

of specified government employees, officials a%enta of the United States
Attorneys Office located at "2Z2 Barnard St., Buite 300, Sawvannah, GA 31402,

Please provide me the above requested documenta within the thirty (30)
days time period after receipt of this document/FOIA t:guusl:, please
waive any and all search time, fees for this request and note that the

first one hundred pages are free. .
Thank you imn advance for your time and consideratiom in thia matter.

Sincerely Yours,

This 27th day of April 2020 Byt Mﬁ"-%
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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

CERTIFIED MAIL: 7015 1520 0003 0903 3355
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Deshawn Reilx

H:ﬁ' No.: 65861-019

Rederal Correctlonal Complex Low
Post Office Box 5000

Yazoo City, MS 39194-5000

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATESARTTOREREY'S
Freedom of Information Act/DC

600 East Strest H.W.

Room 7300"BicentenniaAl Building

Washington, DC 20530

In Regards To: Freedom of Information Act Request
Requested Documenta: Oath of Office
Certificate of Appointment of1
Employee(s) Name: Edward J. Tarver
Document Sought: Oath of Office for the years of 2011-2017
Document Sought: Certificate of Appointment of U.5. Attorney Edward J.
Tarver
TO WHOM IT MAY COMCERMN:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Informatlon Act Title 570.5.C. §552 et. seq.,
and the Privecy Act and Public Records laws under Title 5 U.S5.C. §2906,
the undersigned request that your egency release and submit to me the
following documents in the care, custody are requested under the names

of specified government employees, officials, agente of the United States
Attorneys Office located at 3540 Wheeler Road Suite 312, Agusta GA 30909.

Please provide me the above requested documents within the thirty (3))
days time period after receipt of this decument/FOIA request, please
walve any and sll search time, fees for this request and note that the
firat one hundred pages are frea.

Thank you in advance for yolr time and consideration in this matter.
This 10th day of July 2020

Sincerely Youra,

" Mot byl
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UL8. Depariment of Justice
Executive Office for United States Allorneys
Freedes of [nfnsation end Privary St Sulte $.400, JCOMN Ditieling 2924000
175 M Swrwel, WK FAY [203) 292.8049
Warhingtan, DC o5k
June 25, 2020
DeShawn Reilly
1701 Sequoi Court

. Allentown, PA 18104

Re: EQUSA 2020-002929
Date Recefved: June 4, 2020
Subject: Osaths of Office (Matthew Josephson, Edward Traver)

Dear Mr. Railly:

Your request for records urider the Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Act has been
processed. This letter constitutes a reply from the Executive Office for United States Attorneys,
the officlal record-keeper for all records located In this office and the various United States
Attorneys® Offfce.

To provide you with the greatest degree of access authorized by the Preedom of
?}WMIM the Privacy Act, we have considered your request in light of the provisions

statutes,

The records you seek are located in a Privacy Aot system of records that, in accordance
with regulations promulgated by the Attorney General, s exempt from the access provisions of
the Privacy Act. 28 CFR § 16.81, We have also processed your request under the Freedom of
Information Act and are making all records required to be released, or considered appropriate for
release as a matter of discretion, available to you, This letter is a [X] partial denial [ ] full denial.

Enclosed please find:

— O page(s) are being released in full (RIF);
1___page(s) are being released In part (RIF);
0 page(s) are withheld in full (WIF). The redacted/withheld documents were reviewed

to determine if any information could be segregated for release,

The exemption(s) cited for withholding records or portions of records are marked below,
An enclosure to this letter explains the exemptions in more detail.

(b) (6)

Also, s search of the records at BOUSA's personnel office has resulted in no records
being found for an Oath of Office for Edward Traver. If you would like to see if there is an
existing Oath of Office for Mr. Traver, you may want to send & FOLA to the National Archives
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Records Administration at: Mational Archives at Atlanta, 57800 Jonesboro Roed, Morrow, OA

This is the final action on this above-numbered request. I you are not satisfied with my
response fo this request, you may adminlstratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of
Information Policy (OIP), United States riment of Justlce, 414 O Street, N.W., Skxth Floor,
Washington, D.C. 20001, or you may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIA STAR porial by
creating an account following the Insirustions on O1P's

m {IRLE 'llﬁ.l'ul'. fhbois pit AN TL 1 .- Ll ---I."I L Bl IP05000 wamh
postmarked or electronically transmitted within 90 days of the date of my response to your
request. If you submit your appeal by mall, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly
marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal”

You may contact our POIA Public Lialson st the Executive Office for United States
Attorneys (EOUSA) for any further sssistance and to discuss any aspect of your request. The
contact information for EOUSA s 175 N Street, NE, Sulte 5.400, Washington, DC 20530;
telephone at 202-252-6020; or facsimile 202-252-6048. Additionally, you may contact the
Office of Government Informstion Services (OOLS) at the National Archives and Records
Administration o inquire about the FOIA medistion services they offer. The contact information
for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, Natlonal Archives and
Records Administeation, 8601 Adelphl Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail
at ogls@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-

T41-5769.
Sincerely,
"ﬁ e
Kevin Krebs
Assistant Director
Enclosure(s)

Form Me. 02tnofte- 12313
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U.S. Department of Justlce
Executive Office for Unbled Siates Attorneys

Froodem of Infmstidon and Pebvacy SisiT . Sutte 3,400, JCON Dullfing 2524030
o mrrﬁn m&"& 2124040

Iathingian, OC 10130
August 24, 2020

DeShawn Reilly
1701 Sequol Court

Allentown, PA 18104
Re: BOUSA 2020-002929

Date Received: August 3, 2020
Subject: Onths of Office (Karl Knoche)

Dear Mr. Reilly:

Your request for records under the Freedom of Information Act/Privecy Act has been
processed. This letter constitutes a reply from the Executive Office for Uniled States Attorneys,
the offioial record-keeper for all records located in this office and the various United States

Attorneys' Office.

To provide you with the greatest degree of access authorized by the Freedom of
Information Act end the Privecy Act, we have considered your request in light of the provisions
of both statutes.

The records you seek are located in a Privacy Act system of records that, in sccordance
with regulations promulgated by the Attormey General, is exempt from the access provisions of
the Privacy Act. 28 CFR § 16.81. 'We have also processed your request under the Freedom of
Information Act and are making all records required to be released, or considered appropriate for
release as a matter of discretion, avallable to you. This letter is a [X] partial denial [ ] full denal,

Enclosed please find:
— 0 page(s) are being released in full (RIF);
—L___page(s) are being released in part (RIF);
) are withheld in full (WIF). The redacted/withheld documents were reviewed
1o determine if any information could be segregated for release.

The exemption(s) cited for withholding records or portions of records are marked below.
An enclosure to this letter explains the exemptions In more detail

(®)(6).

In addition, a review of the material revealed:
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This is the final ection on this above-numbered request. [f you are not satisfied with my
response to this request, you may administratively appesl by writing to the Director, Office of
Information Policy (OIP), United States Departmont of Justice, 441 O Street, N.W., Sixth Floor,

Washington, D.C. 20530, or you may submlt an appeal through O1F's FOLA STAR portal by

mhgmmmhﬂuﬂulhﬂurmhmmmr'

o wrerer ustice. soviolofmbn -pppeal. Your appeal must be
wﬂhdmahmuhnylmmﬁudwihhﬂdmﬂudmﬁmmmmrw
request. If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly
marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

You may contsct our FOLA Public Lisison et the Executive Office for United States
Attorneys (EOUSA) for any further essistance and to discuss any aspect of your request. The
contact information for BOUSA is 175 N Street, NE, Sulte 5,400, Washington, DC 20530;
telephone at 202-252-6020; or facsimile 202-252-6048. Additionally, you may contact the
Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records
Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information
for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and
Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; c-mall
at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-

T41-5769.
Sincerely,
"'Z, e
Kevin Krebs
Assistant Director
Enclosure(s)

Fosm Mo 021nofee- 1313
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" APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS

Agsistentc A 5/21/89
(Posiitan-to whish appolniad) {Pate of appolntment)
U.8. Department of Justiee U.8. Attorpey's 0ffice
{Daparinient or agency) (Bitreay oy dtoleton) {Piacs of emplayuent)
%t 1, IO , do solomnly swear {ov affiem) that—

A. OATH OF OFFICE

I will support and dodond the Constitution of the Unitod States against all enembos, fercign anil
domestiog that I will bear.trwe fnith and allaghnee to-the snmej that T: take this froally,
without nny mental resorention or puiposs of ovesion ;. and that T.will well and disehargo
tho dutiss of tho offico on wiich T am nboat to enter. So halp mo God.

B. AFFIDAYIT AS TO STRIKING AGAINST THE FEDERAL GOYERNMENT

I om not partisipating in lhlhnﬁﬂﬁtﬂwmlﬂmm‘&ntﬂu‘ L agongy
Mmrﬂmhﬂ;#pxmnhﬂﬂ mmﬂmnﬂhﬂmmm#mmmw

any agenoy thercof. .
C., AFFIDAYIT AS TO PURCHASE 'AND SALE OF OFFICE

» has anyono in my bohnlf transferred, i s
ﬁﬂmﬁﬁ?rm%m w@hﬁﬁ: :mvhgnirn:thmﬂug mnppdnﬂll . i

'“v'—% . Saotgia
: lﬁ v \ ’ [sear)
i Commission sxplires ) o
| sz ian— -
a ; o fed”
e R R
[

A PO TR0 1B 8 .w'
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FRIVACY ACT: TITLE §, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 851
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(EXHIBIT-D)
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
REQUEST NUMBER: FOIA-EOUSA-2020-002929
THIS IS NOT A BILL DO NOT SEND MONEY

X ['wish lo modify any request in an atlempt to obtain a quicker response and/or reduce fees
as follows

Dear Sir, | am making this request under the FOIA/Privacy Act. | am seeking the Outh of Office
of Edward Tarver, Karl Knoche and Mathew Jasephson, for the years March 19, 2011 to March
19, 2017, | would also like the Appoiniment Affidavits for that time period if there is none
please inform me that there is none. Also If these three officials made payment or taken the
mandated Congressional Commanded Oath of Office, FOIA- EOUSA 2020-002929 Subject of
Requesl:

AUSA Oath of Office, Thank you in Advance for your time and assistance.

X__ 1 understand that an entitled to the first 100 pages and two hours of search time for free.
Please do not search beyond two hours, nor duplicate beyond 100 pages.

__ I agree to pay up to the following amount for duplication and search time:

$ 1 understand that this payment s required even if a documents are located
or released to me. In the event that documents are located and released to me, I understand that I

may be charged duplication fees in addition to search fees.
____ | wish to withdraw my request,

Nubgum, £otlly 9/a1f20

Signature

Please return to:  Deshawn Rellly

EOUSA Personnel

FOIA/PA EOUSA 2020-002929 AUSA Outh of Office
600 E Streel, N.W., Room 7300
Washington, DC 20530

CC: Deshawn Rellly Certified Mail No.
Reg. No. 65861-019 7014 0510 ODOO B847 8597
FCl Yazoo City Low
P.O. Box 5000
Yazoo City, MS 39194

T

- e
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| { EXHIBIT-E)
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-

L8, Deparimant of Justies
OMico of Informalian Poliey
Steeh Floar

I O Srest, Ni¥
Washingion, D(* 20559000

Telvphone: (202) 314-3642

November |R, 2020
DeShawn Railly
1701 Sequoi Court pe: Appeal No. A-2021-02208; A-
2021-02233; A~2021.00324
Allenlown, PA 18104 Request No, BOUSA-2020-
00292%; BOUSA-2020-002678;
- BOUSA-2020-3040 — . —. — . .
DRC:KHK
VIA: U.S, Mall :
Dear DeShawn Reilly:

You sppealed from the ection of the Executive Office for United States Altoneys
(EQUSA) an your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests for acosss to records
conceming (1) the oaths of office and conificetes of wppointment for Matthew Allen Josephsan,
Brian T, Rafforty, Edward T. Tarver, and James D, Dunham; (2) the Oath of office for John
Ohoss; and (3) the oath of office for Karl Khoohe, | have construed your appeals as concerning
the adequacy of EOUSA's search for responsive records end BOUSA's withholding of certain

information.

After carefully considering your appeals, | am affirming EOUSA's actlons on your
requests, The FOIA provides for disclosure of many ageacy records. At the same time,
Congress Incladed In the FOIA nine exemptions from disclosure that provide protection for
important interests such as personal privacy, privileged communications, and certsin law
enforcement activities. EOUSA properly withkald certain informaetion because I is protected
from disclosure under the FOIA pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6) end it is reasonably
foreseeable that disclosure of this information would harm the interests protected by this
provision, This provision concerns material the release of which would constilute a clearly

unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of third partics,

As to your appeals concemning the adequacy of EOUSA's search for responsive records
subject to the FOIA, I have determined that BOUSA's responses were correot and that it
conducied sn sdequate, reasonable search for such records.

Please be advised that this Offlcc’s decision was made only after a full review of this
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matter. Your appeals were assigned to un attorney with this Office who thoroughly reviewad
and analyzed your nppeals, your underlying requests, and the sctions of BEOUSA in response 1o
yOur requests.

[fyou arc dissatisfied with my action on your appeals, (he FOIA permits you to file u
lawsuil in Federal districl court in aecordance with 5 U.S.C. §552(a)(4)(B).

For your informetion, the Office of Govemment Information Services (OGIS) offors
mediation services to resolve disputes between FOLA requesters and Federal agencies a5 a non-
exclusive alternative to litigation, Using OGIS services does not alfect your right 1o pursue
litigation. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information
Services, National Archives and Records Administration, Room 2510, 8601 Adelphi Road,
College Park, Marylond 20740-6001; email at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll
free at 1-877-6R4-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769. If you hove any questions regarding the
action this Office has taken on your appeals, you may contact this Office's FOIA Public Lizison
for your appeals. Specifically, you may speak with the undersigned agency official by calling
(202) 514-3642,

Sincorcly,
Rial Lol

X

Danlel Castellano,

Acting Associste Chief, for
Matthew Hurd, Acting Chief,
Administrative Appesls Staff
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U.S Department of Justiee

Office of Information Policy
Sierk Floor
44| G Sirewl, NW
Washington, DC 20539-0001
Telephone: (202) 514-3642
MNovember |8, 2020
A-2021-02205; A-
1701 Soquoi Court Appeal No. ;
Re:  2021.02233; A-2021-00324
Allentown, PA. 18104 Request No. EOUSA-2020-
002929; BOUSA-2020-002678;
s e e e BOUSA020340— e e
DRC:KHK
VIA: U.S. Mall
Dear DeShawn Reilly:

You appealed from the sction of the Executive Office for United States Atlorneys
{EOUSA) on your Freedom of Information Aci (FOLA) requests for accass to records
concermning (1) the oaths of office and certificates of appointment for Matthew Allen Josephson,
Brian T. Rafferty, Edward T. Tarver, and James D. Dunham; (2) the Osth of office for John
Qhose; and (1) the oath of office for Karl Khoole, [ have construed your appeals as concerning

the adequacy of EOUSA's search for responsive records and EOUSA's withholding of centain
information.

After carefully considering your appeals, | am affirming BOUSA's actions on your
requests, The FOLA provides for disclosure of many agency records, At the same tlme,
Congress Incleded in the FOLA nine exemptions from disclosure that provide protection for
Important interests such as personal privecy, privileged communications, end certain law
enforcemenl activites, EQUSA properly withbeld centaln infomnation because It Is protected
from disclosure under the FOIA pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6) and it is reasonably
foresesable that disclosure of this information would harm the interests protected by this
provision. This provision concerns material the release of which would constitute a clearly
unwarenled invasion of the pecsonal privacy of third parties,

Al to your appeals concerming the adequacy of EOUSA's sesrch for responsive recards
subject 1o the FOIA, | have determined that BOUSA's responses were correct and that it

conducied an adequate, reasonable scarch for such records,

Pleose be advised that this Office’s decision was mads anly efier a full review of this
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matter. Your appeals were assigned to an attorney with this Office who thoroughly reviewed
and analyzed your appeals, your underlying requests, and the actions of BOUSA in response to
your requests.

If you are dissutisfied with my action on your appeals, the FOLA permits you to file 2
lawsuit in federal district court in accordunce with 5 U.8.C. §552(a)(4)(B).

For your infonmation, the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) offers
mediation services to resolve disputes between FOIA requesters and Federal agencies as a non-
exclusive alternative lo litigation. Using OQIS services does not affect your right to pursue

The contact information for OOIS is as follows: Office of Government Information
Services, National Archives and Records Administration, Room 2510, 8601 Adelphi Road,
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; email at ogis@nara,gov; ielephone at 202-741-5770; toll
free at |-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769. If you have any questions regarding the
sction this Office has taken on your appeals, you may contact this Office's FOIA Public Liaison
m‘m:- Specifically, you may speak with the undersigned agency official by calling

Sinceroly,
g il Colt—

Daniel Castellano,

Acting Assoclate Chief, for
Matthew Hurd, Acting Chief,
Administrative Appeals Staff

—— e - — -
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA ! ner -7 A I EN

SAVANNAH DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) INDI NTE ) -1
) ; S
¥. ) VIO:21 US.C. § 846
) Conspiracy to Possess with Intent
LAMETHEUS TERENCE DOUGLAS, } to Distribute te
AKA “MEPHY,” ) Maribuana tmm- 363
KAI JACOBIE BOLDEN, ]
AKA “DWAYNE DEANGELO WALLACE,” ) 18 US.C.§ 1956(k)
DESHAWN BINAH REILLY, ) Couospiracy to Launder Moneiary
AKA “DUSHAWN REILLY,” ) Imstraments
AKA “LEO HURTAULT,” )
AKA “*CHARLES EDWARD WHEELER,"” ) 18US.C.§2
LARRY TURNER DOUGLAS, JR., } Aiding and Abetting
CUREL TAYLOR REILLY, )
AKA “CRUEL TAYLOR,” ) Forfeiture Allegation
AKA “CURELL TAYLOR,” )
AKA “CRUEL RHONDA TAYLOR,” )
SAMORY TOURE WILLIAMS, )]
AKA T )
JOVAN ANTUAN MYRICK, )
DELMUS LOCKHART, JR., )
BRIAN DONIVAN ULMER, )]
VICOBRI ROYKIAM MILLER, )
AKA“COBY,” )
‘DARVIN ESQUIRE STRAND, JR. )
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
INTRODUCTION

At all times material to this Indictment:

1. The Controlled Substances Act, 21 U.S.C. § 841 et. seq. (CSA) governs the
manufacture, distribution, and dispensing of controlled substances in the United States. With
limited exceptions for medical professionals, the CSA makes it “unlawful for any person
knowingly or intentionally ... to manufacture, distribute, or dispense ... a controlled substance,”
or conspire {0 do so.

It 0 9g abed (Q2/9T/2T pajid L0S WaWN20g SHO-WLM-£SE00-12-9T:F aseD
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2. The CSA and its implementing regulations set forth which drugs and other
substances are defined by law as “controlled substances,” and those controlled substances are
then assigned to ome of five schedules (Schedule I, 11, I1I, IV, or V) depending on their potential
for abuse, likelihood of physical or psychological dependency, accepted medical use, and
accepied safety for use under medical supervision.

3. The term “Schedule I means that the drug has a high potential for abuse; the drug
has no currently accepted medical use in treatment in the United States, and there is a lack of
accepied safely for use of the drug or other substance under medical supervision. 21 US.C. §
812(b)(1).

4, Pursuant to the CSA and its implementing regulations: Marihuana is classified as
a Schedule I controlled substance. 21 C.F.R. § 1308.11(d)(23).

5. The ferm "distribute” means to deliver (other than by administering or dispensing)
a controlled substance or a listed chemical. The term "distributor” means a person who so
delivers a controlled substance or a listed chemical. (21 U.S.C. § 802(11)).

MANNER AND MEANS OF CONSPIRACIES

6. On multiple occasions betwesn May 1, 2011 and December 24, 2014, the
defendants obtained marihuana, typically in quantities in excess of 25 pounds, at locations in the
States of Texas and California. The marihmana was acquired with the intent to resell it for profit
at multiple Jocations in the United States, including the Southem District of Georgia.

7. Inorderto acquire the marihuana, some of the defendants, including Lametheus
Terence Douglas, Kai Jacobie Bolden, Deshawn Binsh Reilly, Curel Taylor Reilly, and Brian
Donivan Ulmer, would travel by commercial airline and other means, from locations in the
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Southern District of Georgia, Northern District of Georgia, and elsewhere, to Texas and
California where their sources of supply distributed marihuana.

8.  The defendants leased an apartment located at 202 South 48" Lane, McAllen
Texas, as a base of operation while they were in Texas to scquire marihuana, The apartment was
leased in the name of the defendant Delmus Lockhart, Jr.

9.  Inorder to purchase the marihuana from their sources of supply, defendants -
needed to pay cash on delivery. The purchase price for the marihuana typically exceeded $200
per pound. Given the quantity of marihuana being purchased, the defendants needed ready access
to large sums of cash,

10,  To facilitate the movement of the large sums of cash needed to pay for the
marihuana, defendants opened, or instructed others to open, bank accounts at Jarge banking
institutions with branches in locations throughout the United States. These banks included Wells
Fargo, Bank of America, JP Morgan Chase, and Regions Bank.

11.  Some defendants, including Lametheus Terence Dougles, Kai Jacobie Bolden,
Deshawn Binah Reilly, Larry Turner Douglas, Jr., Curel Taylor Reilly, Samory Toure Williams,
Jovan Antuan Myrick, and Delmus Lockhast, Jr., and Darvin Esquire Strand, Jr., opened bank
accounts, or instructed others to open bank accounts, in the defendants’ names, in fictitious
names, of in the names of nominal businesses, which they then used to promote the carrying on
of the aforesaid unlawful activity and to conceal or disguise the nature, the location, the source,
the ownership, or the control of the proceeds of the distribution of marihuana and their
involvement in the unlawful activity, None of these nominal businesses had any legitimate
business purpose.
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12.  Once opened, these bank accounts allowed the defendants to quickly move, or
“funnel,” funds across large distances without the risks associated with the physical
transportation of cash. Defendants caused cash to be deposited into these “funnel” accounts at or
near the time of the purchase of the marihuana. The deposits were typically made in locations
throughout the United States, often by “straw™ parties who were not the actual owners of the
funds being deposited. These deposits were accomplished by making multiple deposits at
different times on the same day, or consecutive days, at the same bank branch location, and
sometimes by making deposits on the same day, or consecutive days, at different bank branch
locations. A majority of these cash deposits were “structured,” that is, deposited into these
various accounts in amounts less than $10,000 in order to avoid triggering a transaction reporting
requirement required under Federal law.

13,  Afier cash was deposited into a funnel accounts as described above, it would then
be withdrawn from the account, often in stractured amounts, at & bank branch in the source
region of Texas or California where the marihuana was being purchased. Oftentimes, little time
elapsed between the deposits and withdrawals. Once withdrawn, the funds were used to purchase
marihuana.

14.  Once purchased, the marihuana would be shipped via Federal Express, using
numerous Federal Express shipping accounts held in fictitious names, to locations in the
Southem District of Georgia, and elsewhere, including the States of Alabama, California,
Florida, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, New York, Pennsylvania, and Tennesses. The
persons to whom the packages were shipped included the defendants Lametheus Terence
Douglas, Curel Taylor Reilly, Javon Antuan Myrick, Delmus Lockhart, Jr,, and Vicobri Roykiam
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Miller. Upon receipt, the packages would be taken to one or more stash houses controlled by
mmmmmwmumnm“mmm«,mmmm,
and others, There the marihuana was packaged for resale.

15.  After the marihuana was resold by the defendants, the proceeds were deposited
into the various bank accounts described sbove with the intent to promote the carrying on of the
aforesaid unlawful activity and to conceal or disguise the nature, the location, the source, the
owmership, or the control of the proceeds of the distribution of maribuana.

16.  From May 1, 2011 through December 24, 2014, more than $8,000,000 in cash
was deposited to accounts controlled by the defendants. During this time, more than $3,000,000
was withdrawn from these accounts by the defendante in the regions where the marihuana was
purchased.

co
CONSPIRACY TO POSSESS WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE AND
TO DISTRIBUTE MARIHUANA

17  Paragraphs 1 through 16 of the Indictment are re-alleged and incorporated fully
herein by reference.

18.  Beginning on or about May 1, 2011, and continuing through on or about
December 24, 2014, in Chatham County, Bulloch County, and other {'.cmnuw within the

Southern District of Georgla, and elsewhere, the defendants herein:

LAMETHEUS TERENCE DOUGLAS,

AKA “MEPHY,”
KAl JACOBIE BOLDEN,

AKA “DWAYNE DEANGELO WALLACE,"
DESHAWN BINAH REILLY,

AKA “DUSHAWN REILLY,"”

AKA “LEO HURTAULT,”

AKA “CHARLES EDWARD WHEELER,"

5
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LARRY TURNER DOUGLAS, JR.,
CUREL TAYLOR REILLY,

AKA “CRUEL TAYLOR,”

AKA “CURELL TAYLOR,"

AKA “CRUEL RHONDA TAYLOR,"
SAMORY TOURE WILLIAMS,

aided and abetted by each other and by others known and unknown, did knowingly and

others known and unknown, (o possess with intent to distribute and to distribute 1,000 kilograms
or more of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of marihuana, a Schedule I
controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and
(b)(1)(A); all done in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2 and Title 21, United
States Code, Section 846.
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19.  Paragraphs | through I8 of the Indictment are re-alleged and incorporated fully
herein by reference.
20,  Beginning on or sbout May 1, 2011, and continuing through on or about
December 24, 2014, in Chatham County, Bulloch County, and other counties in the Southern
District of Qeorgia, and elsewhere, the defendants herein,

LAMETHEUS TERENCE DOUGLAS,
AKA "MEPHY,”
KAI JACOBIE BOLDEN,
AKA "DWAYNE DEANGELO WALLACE,"
DESHAWN BINAH REILLY,
AKA "DUSHAWN REILLY,"”
AKA "LEO HURTAULT,”
AKA “CHARLES EDWARD WHEELER,”
LARRY TURNER DOUGLAS, JR.,
CUREL TAYLOR REILLY,
AKA “CRUEL TAYLOR,”
AKA "CURELL TAYLOR,®
AKA “"CRUEL RHONDA TAYLOR™
SAMORY TOURE WILLIAMS,
AKA *T.”
JOVAN ANTUAN MYRICK,
DELMUS LOCKHART, JR., AND
DARVIN ESQUIRE STRAND, JR.,

aided and abetted by each other and by others known and unknown, did knowingly and
intentionally combine, conspire, and agree together and with each other, and with others known
and unknown, to conduct and attempt to conduct financial transactions affecting interstate
commerce, with funds which were procecds of a specified unlawful sctivity, that is the unlawful
dispensation and distribution of marihuana, a Schedule | controlled substance, in violation of
Title 21 United States Code, Section 84 1(a)(1), and which the defendants kmew to be the

7
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proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, and did conspire to do so with the intent to promote
the carrying on of the aforesaid specified unlawful activity, to conceal or disguise the nature, the
location, the source, the ownership, or the cantrol of the proceeds of specified unlawful activity,
and to avoid & transaction reporting requirement under State or Federal law, in violation of Title

18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)(A)i), 1956(a)(1)(B)(i), and 1956(a)(1)(B)(ii); all
done in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2 and 1956(h).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
21.  Upon conviction of the Title 21 offense set forth in Count One of this Indictment,

the defendants,

LAMETHEUS TERENCE DOUGLAS,

AKA “MEFPHY,
KAI JACOBIE BOLDEN,

AKA “DWAYNE DEANGELO WALLACE,”
DESHAWN BINAH REILLY,

AKA “DUSHAWN REILLY,"

AKA “LEO HURTALT,"

AKA “CHARLES EDWARD WHEELER,"
LARRY TURNER DOUGLAS, JR.,
CRUEL TAYLOR REILLY,

AKA CRUEL TAYLOR,

AKA CURELL TAYLOR,

AKA CRUEL RHONDA TAYLOR,
SAMORY TOURE WILLIAMS,

AKA T
JOVAN ANTUAN MYRICK,

DARVIN ESQUIRE STRAND, JR.,
shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, all of
their right, title and interest in and to any property, real and personal, (1) constituting or derived
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from any proceeds the defendants obtained, directly or indirectly, as the result of such violation
and all property traceable to such property; (2) used or intended to be used, in any manner or
part, to commit or to facilitate the commission of such violation.

22, Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 1956(h) set forth in Count Two of this Indictment, the defendants,

LAMETHEUS TERENCE DOUGLAS,

AKA “MEPHY,”
KAI JACOBIE BOLDEN,

AKA “DWAYNE DEANGELO WALLACE,”
DESHAWN BINAH REILLY,

AKA “DUSHAWN REILLY,”

AKA “LEO HURTALT,"

AKA “CHARLES EDWARD WHEELER,"”
LARKY TURNER DOUGLAS, JR.,
CRUEL TAYLOR REILLY,

AKA “CRUEL TAYLOR,"

AKA “CURELL TAYLOR,"

AKA “CRUEL RHONDA TAYLOR,"
SAMORY TOURE WILLIAMS,

- AKA *T)"

JOVAN ANTUAN MYRICK,
DELMUS LOCKHART, JR., AND
DARVIN ESQUIRE STRAND, JR.,

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(1), any
property, real or personal, involved in such offense, and any property traceable to such property.

23.  The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to, a sum of money equal
to (1) the proceeds the Defendant obtained directly or indirectly as s result of the Title 21
aoffenses charged in this Indictment, (2) the value of the property used or intended to be used to
facilitate such offenses, and/or (3) the value of all property involved in the money laundering
conspiracy charged in this Indictment; that is, a minimum of $8,000,000 in United States dotlars,
and all property traceable thereto.

L¥ 10 v abed 0Z/9T/ZT pPalld L0S Wawniog SHO-WIM-ESE00-19-9T:1 ased
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24.  If any of the property described above as being subject to forfeiture, as a result of
any act or omission of the Defendants:

(1}  cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

(2)  has been transfemred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person;

(3)  has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

C)
&)]

has been substantially diminished in value; or

has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided without
difficulty;

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to the United States shall be entitled to forfeiture of
substitute property pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), either standing
alone or as incorporated by Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(b}(1) and Title 28, United
States Code, Section 2461(c), to seek forfeiture of any other property of the said defendants up to

an amount equivalent to the value of the above-described forfeitable property.

10
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A True Bill.
T -
Foreman —
Edward J. Tarver Brian T. Rafferty
United States Attorey Assistant United States Attorney
Gn@nhﬂ% New York Bar No. 2809440
% AQ(M
Jagp¥s D, Dufhisrit e Karl I. Knoche*
Assistant United States Attorney Assistant United States Attomey
Georgia Bar No. 235515 Georgia Bar No. 426624

*lead counsel



1215A%F 4:16-cr-00353-WTM-GRS  Documenti@@ils Biled 12/16/20 Page 47 of 47

From: Valorie, Green@Sedgwick.com,
To: errandboylic1@aol.com,
Subject: service lo US Court
Date: Tue, Dec 15, 2020 11:33 am
Attachments: Special Delivery - documents.pdf (217 1K],

Good moming,

Per my conversation with Frank L., please see the attached notices to be served to the
addresses below:

.S. District Court

Southern District of Georgia — Attn: John Triplett

Tomochichi Federal Court House

125 Bull Street

Savannah, GA 31401

Office of U.S. Attorney

Bobby L. Christine
Southern District of Georgia
22 Barnard Street Suite 300

Savannah Ga 31412

Valorie Green | Assistant. Cliims W
Sedewick
Rancho Cucamonga, CA

IMBECT 909,942 4814 | FAX BO6 548 2637

EMAIL Valorie Green@sedgwick com

hupl.‘.f.fmail.anl.mnﬂwuhmail-sld!mﬂsfprlnlmeasagu
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